Do cvment 1.
Blackpool Council

Date: 8" January 2014

Parameswaran Nagaratnam Our Ref: MM/CLF

Royal Food and Wine Direct Line: (01253) 478483

274 Lytham Road Email: mark.marshall@blackpool.gov.uk
Blackpool

FY1 6EX

Dear Sir

Re: PLO134

| write further to my visit on the 7" January 2014 where | came to check on the compliance of the
conditions of your premises licence. Whilst an only a very cursory examination of your records were
done, things appeared to be in order.

However, some concerns relating to Health and Safety were noted.

1. The floor covering behind the counter was inadequate and required repair or replacement.

2. The store room and passageway through to the back door was obstructed with discarded
cardboard.

3. The stairwell down to the cellar should be clear from obstructions, the ladders were an

issue, and the lack of a handrail was noted.
4. At the foot of the stairwell a large open gulley/drain presented a serious tripping hazard.

As a business and an employer the matters detailed above could leave you liable to offences under the
Workplace (Health, Safety and Welfare) Regulations 1992.

| have enclosed photographs to assist you in dealing with the concerns raised on the day.

Yours faithfully

Mark Marshall
Licensing/Health and Safety
Enforcement Manager

Public Protection Division Contact

Licensing Enforcement T:(01253)478375
Progress House

Clifton Road www . blackpool.gov.uk

Blackpool FY4 4US
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